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SCHOOL BUS DRIVER SHORTAGE FOR WEEK OF SEPTEMBER 21 2020 – CANCELLED BUS 

ROUTES 

 

The Sudbury Student Services Consortium wishes to inform the public that 14 School Bus Routes will not be 

running the third week of school since they do not have drivers for the coming academic year.  Please see list 

below. 

 

COVID-19 has greatly impacted one local school bus operator, as many of their drivers have decided not to return 

behind the wheel.  

 

All affected parents will receive an automated call, before the end of day Friday September 18, and the 

information will be posted on our website www.businfo.ca. 

 

The Sudbury Student Services Consortium is working closely with school bus operators in finding solutions and 

ensures that recruitment efforts are ongoing. 

 

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause to parents, students and schools. 

 

Anyone interested in becoming a school bus driver should contact Leuschen Transportation at 705.674.0708. 

 

 

 

 

 

From: 

Renée Boucher 

Executive Director 

 

To: 

Local Media  

Date:  18 September 2020 Time:  9:00 am 

Subject: Driver Shortage – Week of September 21st 

http://www.businfo.ca/
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Vehicle # Time Description 

L011 AM SACRE COEUR/SUDBURY SECONDARY/MARYMOUNT/COLLEGE NOTRE-DAME/LANSDOWNE/ST DAVID 

L011 PM ST CHARLES COLLEGE/ST DAVID/LANSDOWNE 

L013 AM ST. CHARLES COLLEGE/LASALLE SECONDARY/FELIX RICARD 

L013 PM ST. BENEDICT/JEANNE SAUVE 

L016 AM LASALLE SECONDARY/CARL NESBITT/ERNIE CHECKERIS 

L016 PM ST CHARLES COLLEGE/HOLY TRINITY 

L115 AM LASALLE SECONDARY/JEAN ETHIER BLAIS/HOLY TRINITY 

L115 PM MACDONALD CARTIER/SACRE COEUR/HOLY CROSS 

L118 AM LASALLE SECONDARY/LANSDOWNE/ST JOSEPH/ST DAVID 

L118 PM ST BENEDICT/RL BEATTIE 

L137 AM 
MARYMOUNT/COLLEGE NOTRE-DAME/SUDBURY SECONDARY/MACDONALD CARTIER/JEAN ETHIER BLAIS/HOLY 
TRINITY 

L137 PM MACDONALD CARTIER/SACRE COEUR/HOLY CROSS/ALGONQUIN/RL BEATTIE 

L371 AM CVDCS/LIVELY SECONDAY/WALDEN/ST PAUL/ST JAMES 

L371 PM CHAMPLAIN/CVDCS/LARCHWOOD/ST ETIENNE 

L377 AM SECONDARY FEEDER TO LARCHWOOD/ST ETIENNE/LARCHWOOD 

L377 PM CVDCS/SECONDARY FEEDER FROM CVDCS/CHELMSFORD/ST CHARLES/PAVILLON DE L'AVENIR 

L500 AM ST PAUL/ WALDEN/ ST JAMES/LIVELY SECONDARY 

L500 PM ST PAUL/ WALDEN/ ST JAMES/LIVELY SECONDARY/ ST JAMES 7 & 8 

L815 AM ST BENEDICT/HELENE GRAVEL/ST DENIS 

L815 PM LOELLEN/RL BEATTIE 

L821 AM LOELLEN/LOCKERBY/MACLEOD 

L821 PM MARYMOUNT/COLLEGE NOTRE-DAME/SUDBURY SECONDARY/MACLEOD 

L860 AM ST BENEDICT/MACLEOD/ST DENIS 

L860 PM LIVELY SECONDARY / ST JAMES 7 & 8/ST PAUL/ WALDEN/ ST JAMES 

L863 AM ST PAUL/ WALDEN/ ST JAMES 

L863 PM ST BENEDICT/ST PAUL/ ST JAMES/ WALDEN 

L871 AM LIVELY SECONDARY/ST PAUL/ ST JAMES/ WALDEN 

L871 PM LIVELY SECONDARY/ST PAUL/ ST JAMES/ WALDEN 
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